
From: Chambers - Hatcher VP  

Sent: Tuesday, 9 May 2017 4:17 PM 
To: 'Michael Wright' 

Cc: AMOD 
Subject: C2013/5139 and C2013/6333 – s.302 – Application for an equal remuneration order: Equal 

Remuneration Case Hearing Tuesday 16 May 2017 

 
Dear Mr Wright,  
 
I refer to your email below.  
 
To clarify, the hearing will relate to whether the comparator issue should be dealt with by way of a 
preliminary hearing, and further directions may be issued in respect of any such hearing.  
 
Kind regards, 
 
Ingrid Stear 
Relief Associate to Vice President Hatcher  
 
Fair Work Commission  
Tel: (02) 9308 1812 
Fax: (02) 9380 6990  
chambers.hatcher.vp@fwc.gov.au          
 
Level 10 Tower Terrace 
80 William Street  
East Sydney NSW 2011 
www.fwc.gov.au 
 
From: Michael Wright [mailto:michael@ieu.asn.au]  

Sent: Tuesday, 9 May 2017 3:24 PM 

To: Chambers - Hatcher VP 
Subject: Equal Remuneration Case Hearing Tuesday 16 May 2017 

 
Ms Helen Hamberger 
Vice President Hatcher’s Chambers 
Fair Work Commission 
 
Dear Ms Hamberger, 
 
Re. C2013/5139 and C2013/6333 – s.302 – Application for an equal remuneration order 
 
I refer to the Notice of Listing advising of the Hearing in this Matter before a Full Bench on Tuesday 
16 May 2017.  
 
The Notice of Listing states that “This listing is in relation to whether the comparator issue should be 
dealt with at a preliminary hearing and for further directions.” 
 
Counsel has asked me to check with the Commission as to whether the consideration of the 
comparator issue by the Full Bench on Tuesday is limited to the Application by United Voice and the 
Australian Education Union in their Submissions dated 26 October, 2016? That is, does the hearing 
only relate to the United Voice / Australian Education Union application to hold a preliminary 

mailto:chambers.hatcher.vp@fwc.gov.au
http://www.fwc.gov.au/
mailto:michael@ieu.asn.au


hearing to determine whether the C5 and C10 classifications under the Manufacturing and 
Associated and Occupations Award 2010 are a suitable comparator? 
 
Any clarification on this matter would be appreciated. 
 
I am available on 8202 8900 or  and my email is michael@ieu.asn.au 
 
Regards, 
 
Michael Wright 
 

 
 
Michael Wright | Industrial Officer 
NSW Independent Education Union, Independent Education Union of Australia 
GPO Box 116 
SYDNEY NSW 2001 
The Briscoe Building 
485 - 501 Wattle Street 
ULTIMO NSW 2007 
P 02 8202 8900 | F 02 9211 1455 | W www.ieu.asn.au 
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